



Abdulsattar Al-Azzawi

Assistant Professor

Main department: Management and Marketing

Nationality: Bahrain

Email: aalazzawi@uob.edu.bh

Phone number: 17438591

BIOGRAPHY

Dr. AbdulSattar Alazzawi is an Assistant Professor. He received his Ph.D., MSc. & BSc. From Al Mustansiriya University, Iraq-Baghdad, College of Administration and Economics, Department of Statistics, 2002, 1997, 1982. The title of his Ph.D. was "Expert system in the field of design and analysis of experiments." He Taught many Courses in Statistics & Operations Research. Currently, He is a program coordinator for Business Analytics. He has six published research in Scopus, and he has supervised many postgraduate students. He also worked as the head of the Management and Marketing Department for four years (2016 -2020).

TEACHING DOMAINS

- Management and Marketing

EDUCATION

Highest degree :

2002 Ph.D, Business administration, Statistics, Al Mustansiriya University, Iraq

Artificial Intelligence and Statistics

1997 Master, Business administration, Statistics, Al Mustansiriya University, Iraq

1982 Bachelor, Business administration, Statistics, Al Mustansiriya University, Iraq

CERTIFICATES

Since 2018 Microsoft Certified Educator, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

Since 2018 Mitigating Risks & Emergency Planning, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

Since 2018 Advancing University Ranking, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

Since 2012 Assistant Professor, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

2008 - 2012 Assistant Professor, Gulf University, Bahrain

Other professional experience

2015 - 2020 Head of department, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

In favor of the disciplin

In favor of the discipline

Since 2016 College discipline committee member, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

GRANTS AND HONORS

2000 Experiments Expert Designer, Central Organization for Standardization & Quality Control (COSQC), Iraq

INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Peer-reviewed Articles

AL-AZZAWI, A., "Analysing The Present Logistics Outsourcing Situation of Bahrain Manufacturing Companies Through Structural Equation Modelling", *Productivity Management*, 2020, vol. 25, pp. 612-637

AL-AZZAWI, A., M. UPADHYAYA, H. EL-SHISHINI, M. AL-KUBAISI, "Technological capital and firm financial performance: Quantitative investigation on intellectual capital efficiency coefficient", *Academy of Accounting and Financial Studies Journal*, 2018, vol. 22, no. 2

CHAVAN, D., H. EL-SHISHINI, M. UPADHYAYA, A. AL-AZZAWI, "An empirical study on investors investment initiatives in Indian capital market", *International Journal of Civil Engineering and Technology*, 2017, vol. 8, no. 10, pp. 213-223

UPADHYAYA, M., H. EL-SHISHINI, A. AL-AZZAWI, D. CHAVAN, "The effectiveness of motivational strategies on productivity in selected financial institutions in India", *International Journal of Civil Engineering and Technology*, 2017, vol. 8, no. 9, pp. 1128-1137

UPADHYAYA, M., A. AL-AZZAWI, "Creating an impact towards brand inclination between children with the help of cartoon characters", *International Journal of Applied Business and Economic Research*, 2017, vol. 15, no. 16, pp. 1-11

UPADHYAYA, M., A. AL-AZZAWI, W. A.AZIZ, S. GEORGE, F. ALMALKI, "Holistic Brand Management: Contemporary Issues and Challenges", *International Journal of Mechanical Engineering and Technology*, 2017, vol. 8, no. 11, pp. 571-586